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Morrison, Tom

From: Brandt Geoff

-Sent:  Thursday, June 22, 2006 8:30 AM
To: Morrison, Tom

Subject: Title 24

The Office of State Publishing is not interest-ed in the printing of Title 24. - Geoff Brandt, State Printer

6/22/2006



Benny, Katrina@DGS

From: Benny, Katrina

Sent: Wednesday, November 03, 2010 12:39 PM

To: Voong, Rachel

Cc: Davis, Stephanie; McGowan, Jim

Subject: Documents needed for NCB's 5142 - 5146

Attachments: NCB#5145, Contractor: Naticnal Fire Protection Association; NCB#5142, Contractor;

International Assaciation of Plumbing and Mechanical Officialsi ; NCB#5143, Contractor;
international Code Counci re; CFC, CCBC, etc.l ; NCB#5144, Contractor: International Code
Council ; NCB#5146, Contractor: International Code Council re;: CGBSC ; Scan20589.pdf;
Scan2058.pdf; contract value.doc

Importance: High

Hello Rachel,

Enclosed is what [ believe to be all the documents that you required for NCB's 5142 — 5146.
o 2001 Letter from DOJ
o Waiver information from OSP
o Documentation of value of contracts
o Verification of Copyrights of all the publications

Please let me know if there is anything else you need regarding this matter.

Katrina Benny, Manager

CA Building Standards Commission
2525 Natomas Park Dr. Ste. 130
Sacramento, CA 95833
916.263.1350 Phone

916.263.0959 Fax



Benny, Katrina

From: Voong, Rachel

Sent:  Tuesday, November 16, 2010 10:15 AM
To: Benny, Katrina

Subject: NCB's for publishing of the codes

Hi Katrina,
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Per review from my manager, ! wanted to let you know that we are waiting for the following information prior to

moving forward with this NCBs:

1. Updated OSP waiver (the one in the file is from 20086)

2. Estimated contract value for all the NCB's. The one provided did not give us a contract value (excess of

$5,000 is not acceptable).

Please call me if you have any questions.
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Analyst

State of California » Department of General Services
707 3rd Street, 2nd Floor, West Sacramento, CA 95605
hitp://www.pd.dgs.ca.qgov

Taoan 916.375.4351
916.375.4362
"I rachel.voong@dgs.ca.gov

11/18/2010
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